STATE OF CONNECTICUT
CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051
Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950

E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
Web Site: portal.ct.gov/csc

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL

DATE: April 19, 2023

TO: Telecommunications and Energy Industry Representatives

FROM: Melanie A. Bachman, Executive Director \Wb

RE: Completion of Construction Notice for Exempt Modification Requests, Tower Share

Requests, Petitions for New Facilities and Modifications to Existing Facilities, and

Development and Management Plans - Requirement for photographic documentation.

Effective immediately, the Connecticut Siting Council (Council) requests all Exempt Modification,
Tower Share, Declaratory Ruling, including sub-petitions,! and Development and Management Plan
completion of construction notices include a representative photograph of completed facilities and/or
completed modifications to existing facilities.

If there are any questions, please call our office at 860-827-2935 or e-mail us at siting.council@ct.gov.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

1 See Petition Nos. 1000, 1073, 1133 and 1293.
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